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‘Kreye, Joseph

From: ‘ Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 1:17 PM

To: Grant, Peter; Shovers, Marc; Kreye, Joseph; Gary, Aaron; Hurley, Peggy
Subject: FW: Drafting Request for the Boyle Amendment

Peter, Marc, Joe, Aaron, and Peggy:

Maybe you already received these requests. If | missed a drafter, please forward this e-mail to him or her.

From: Ammerman, Fred

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 12:18 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Drafting Request for the Boyle Amendment
Cathlene,

Here are my team's parts for the Boyle amendment:’

1., Delete the levy limits inserted by JFC (LRBb0335/3).

A8 clwwA\ W

‘municipal-ai,
deductions for-medical assistance payments.:-

2; Earaek A FDETORHETAasandfarding fevel for county &
. ~ JEC:and:the:

3 Go back to the Governor's distribution levels for county and municipal general transportation aid

paymentsl,
including the Governor's mileage aid rates.
4, Decrease the transfer under bill section 9253(1) from $30,000,000 to $1 5,641,000.
Thanks,
Fred

#%@_‘_
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
- TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

103

y =

At the locations indicated, ame he substitute amendment as follows:
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 260, line 8: after “County” insert “and municipal”.
2. Page 260, line 9: delete that line.

3. Page 261, line 3: delete that line.
4. Page 261, line 4: on 1ifis 4 and b, delete “Shared revenue” and substitute
“County”.

3. Page 261, line 7: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by

$17,600,000 for the purpose of making shared revenue payments from the public

benefits fund.

6. Page 361, line 1: delete “and-munieipal’ and substitute “and municipal’.
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7. Page 361, line 2: after “sufficient” insert “, less any amount appropriated
under pars. (t) and (u).”.

8. Page 361, line 2: delete “counties;-tewns;villagesand-cities” and substitute

“counties, towns, villages, and cities”.
9. Page 361, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 661n. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin

Act ... (this act), is repealed and recreated to fead:
20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. Beginning in 2004, a sum

sufficient to make payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035.”.
10. Page 361, line 4: delete lines 4 to 25.
11. Page 362, line 2: delete “Shared revenue’ and substitute County”.

12. Page 362, line 4: delete “79.04, 79.043, 79.044, 79.045,” and substitute
“79.035, 79.04,”.

13. Page 362, line 10: delete “Shared revenue’ and substitute County’.

14. Page 362, line 12: delete “ss. 79.03, 79.04, 79.043,” and substitute “s.
79.035".

15. Page 362, line 13: delete “79.044, 79.045, and 79.06".

16. Page 695, line 12: delete lines 12 to 20.

17. Page 696, line 1: on lines 1 and 11, delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045.”.

18. Page 697, line 13: on lines 13 and 17, delete “under ss. 79.043, 79.044, '

79.045” and substitute “and county under s. 79.035”.

19. Page 697, line 22: delete “ss. 79.035,” and substitute “s. 79.035”.
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20. Page 697, line 23: delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045, and 79.046".

21. Page 698, line 7: delete “(m). (t). and (1)” and substitute ‘).

22. Page 698, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 699, line 2.

23. Page 699, line 16: delete “. (m). (t). and (u)” and substitute “and (t)”.

24. Page 699, line 17: delete “79.025 (3) (c) 3.” and substitute “79.02 (3) (c) 3.".

25. Page 699, line 18: delete “79.025 (3) (c) 3” and substitute “79.02 (3) (c) 3”.

26. Page 699, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

27. Page 699, line 23: delete “and—munieipality” and substitute “and

municipality”.
28. Page 699, line 23: delete “county and” and substitute “county and”.
29. Page 699, line 24: delete “munieipal” and substitute “municipal”.

30. Page 699, line 24: after “account” insert “and. for distributions in 2004

e AL AT A Y ¥ AN SAVAS A Y

form the appropriation accounts under s. 20.835 (1) (t) and (u)”.

31. Page 700, line 2: on lines 2, 8 and 17, delete “and-munieipality” and

substitute “and municipality”.

32. Page 700, line 3: on lines 3, 14 and 19, delete “er—rmunicipality” and

substitute “or municipality”.

33. Page 700, line 9: delete “er” and substitute “or”.
34. Page 700, line 10: delete “munieipality’s” and substitute “municipality’s”.

35. Page 700, line 12: delete “or—munieipality’s” and substitute “or

R L

municipality's™.
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36. Page 703, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 711, line 12.

37. Page 1150, line 5 delete “(dd)” and substitute “(db)”.

38. Page 1150, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13.

(END)



Kreye, Joseph

From: Olin, Rick

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 11:56 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: Rep Boyle -- LRBb0591/1 NOTE P.S.

s a result, page 696, line 25 and page 697, lines 1 - 4, should also be removed

\?&./!tem 5 on page 1 deletes 2003-04 shared revenue funding from the utility public benefits fund appropriation.

ReAtems 24 and 25 on Page 3,How did we let the reference to s. 79.025 (3)(c)3 get into the JFC bill?
\}/asthere a Senate technical amendment that fixed this last night?

Page 3, line 15: change "typo" error from “form" to "from"

From: Olin, Rick

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 11:11 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Rep Boyle -- LRBb0591/1

It looks to me like the transportation fund appropriation is used both years:
2003-04 for 2003 shared revenue payments
2004-05 for 2004 county and municipal aid payments

As a result, | think the shared revenue references in the appropriation language should be retained
This would require changes to appropriation titles to read

"Shared revenue and county and municipal aid; transportation fund"
i.e., the amendment should not delete "Shared revenue" from the title
hese changes woudl be required on:
- Page 261, line 4
- Page 362, line 2

The utility public benefits fund appropriation changes are fine, since the amendment would delete the year 1 funding

Let me know if you disagree
Thanks,

Rick



Kreye, Joseph

From: Olin, Rick

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 12:13 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: LRBb0591/1

On Page 1079, please delete lines 7 to 13, the municipal aid study committee
Thanks

RO



Kreye, Joseph

From: Olin, Rick

Sent: " Thursday, June 19, 2003 1:30 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: LRBb0591/1 Boyle Amendment

I'm sure you wish I'd quit looking at this draft, but

the draft fails to delete the cross-reference to ss. 79.043, 79.044, 79.045 on Page 696, line 6 of SSA 1
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LFB:.....Ammerman, Boyle — Current law distribution for county and
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\gs FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

g\k@ ( sEXWys AMENDMENT,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

( ((\3\/ Og

-
bl o ghown by semate
. | (5
At the locations indicated, amend the/substitute amendment/\as follows:
2 1. Page 260, line 8: after “County” insert “and municipal”.
4
3 2. Page 260, line 9: delete that line.
4 3. Page 261, liné/?): delete that line.
. /
5 F\ P& A e ared
CD(T@ ; "' ' \ i
W N -
I e
v | |
7 5. Page 261, line 7: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by
8 $17,600,000 for the purpose of making shared revenue payments from the public

9 benefits fund.
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1 6. Page 361, line 1: delete “and-municipal” and substitute “and municipal”.

2 7. Page 361, line 2 after “sufficient” insert “, less any amount appropriated

3 under pars. (t) and (u),”.

\/ .

4 8. Page 361, line 2: delete “counties;towns, villages,and eities” and substitute

5 “counties, towns, villages, and cities”.

6 9. Page 361, line 3: after that line insert:

7 “SECTION 661n. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin

8 Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

i ,

9 20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. Beginning in 2004, a sum

10 sufficient to make payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035.”.
Ve T |
10. Page 361, line 4: delete lines 4 to/25. @
&

e.r “af\é “ \c\se,v% | and

OﬁTwm‘)\—ll Page 362, line 2;

12. \'éage 362, line 4: delete “79.04, 79.043, 79.044, 79.045,” and substitute

14 “79.035,79.04,”. \/oﬂ‘lbv  anel®” ot 0%0@@

. | e
@ ‘g\;ﬁﬁen*l?" Page 362, line 10: ’ revenue’a S “t?ounty{
16 14. Page 362, line 12: delete “ss. 79.03, 79.04, 79.043,” and substitute “s.
17 79.035”.
v |
18 15. Page 362, line 13: delete “79.044, 79.045, and 79.06”.
19 16 Page 695, line 12: delete lines 12 to 20.

) b
17. Page 696, line 1:‘4; lines ﬁ 1, delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045.”.

18. Page 697, line 13: on lines 13 and 17, delete “under ss. 79.043, 79.044,
79.045” and substitute “and county under s. 79.035”.

ﬁa?zé% Ly 35 OM/@ WWW ol A Lt o)
w903 617, D
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. Page 697, line 22: delete “ss. 79.035,” and substitute “s. 79.035”.
\/20. Page 697, line 23: delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045, and 79.046.

G‘/Zl. Page 698, line 7: delete “(m), (t), and (u)” and substitute “(t)”.

A/22. Page 698, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 699, line 2.

\/23. Page 699, line 16: delete “, (m), (t), and (u)” and substitute “and (t)”.

JZG. Page 699, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

27. Page 699, line 23: delete “and%muﬂieipality” and substitute “and

municipality”.
\/28. Page 699, line 23: delete “county and” and substitute “county and”.
29. Page 699, line 24: delete “munieipal” and substitute “municipal”.

/30 Page 699, line 24: after “account” insert “and, for distributions in 2004,

@ @Mth; appropriation accounts under s, 20.835 (1 ®) and (u)”.

16

17

18

19
20

21

4 31. Page 700, line 2: on lines 2, 8 and 17, delete “and-munieipality” and

substitute “and municipality”.

‘/32. Page 700, line 3: on lines 3, 14 and 19, delete “or-municipality” and

substitute “or muni‘cipality”.
33. Page 700, line 9: delete “ox” and substitute “or”.

34. Page 700, line 10: delete “munieipality’s” and substitute “municipality’s”.
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v/
~ 35. Page 700, line 12: delete “or—munieipality’s” and substitute “or

municipality’s”.
\66. Page 703, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 711, line 12.
37. Page 1150, ljne 5: delete “(dd)” and substitute “(db)”. |

v
38. Page 1150, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13.

(END)

# a7, 850 71 tulih B 745



Kreye, Joseph

To: ‘ Olin, Rick
Cc: Ammerman, Fred
Subject: RE: Boyle Amendment -- LRBb0591/1

On further consideration, | think it would be less confusing if you reviewed slash 2 and let me know what changes should
be made to that draft to make it consistent with Rep. Boyle's intent. Thanks.

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:04 PM
To: Olin, Rick

Cc: Ammerman, Fred

Subject: RE: Boyle Amendment -- LRBb0591/1

It's too late to make the changes below to the slash 1 version: it's already in typing and near completion. I'll make the
changes to the slash 2 version consistent with the instructions below.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Olin, Rick

Sent:  Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:02 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Ammerman, Fred

Subject: Boyle Amendment -- LRBb0591/1

Joe:

| have been told that Rep. Boyle does not want to change the 2003-04 funding mix for shared revenue
Therefore, the following changes should be made to LRBb0591/1

ge 1, line 4 Delete item # 3 Q/LLJJQ“'
age 1, line 7-9 Delete ltem # 5
“;?fge 2, line 34°Should read, "delete lines 4 to 18."

u;,gfe 2, line 15 Item # 13 Should read "after "Shared revenue" insert “and county"."

ge 2, line 16 ltem # 14 remove "79.03, 79.04" to read "delete ss 79.043" You should retain the substitution
age 2, line 18 item # 15 remove reference to 79.06

\,D/o not delete line 25 on Page 696 and lines 1 - 4 on page 697, as | suggested earlier

‘14 ge 3, line 3 delete Item #21
age 3, line 6 delete item # 23

Page 4, line 1 Add a new item: on page 700, line 11, remove "$40,000,000 $20,000,000 and insert $40,000,000"

Call if you have any questions, thanks
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

From: Olin, Rick i
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 3:02 PM
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

Page 1, line 4 Delete item # 3

Page 1, line 7-9 Delete ltem # 5

Page 2, line 11 Should read, "delete lines 4 to 18."

Page 2, line 15 Item # 13 Should read "after "Shared revenue" insert "and county"."

Page 2, line 16 Item # 14 remove "79.03, 79.04" to read "delete ss 79.043" You should retain the substitution
Page 2, line 18 Item # 15 remove reference to 79.06

Do not delete line 25 on Page 696 and lines 1 - 4 on page 697, as | suggested earlier

Page 3, line 3 delete Item #21
Page 3, line 6 delete item # 23

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

Page 2, line 16 ltem # 14 remove "79.03, 79.04" to read "delete ss 79.043" You should retain the substitution
_Page 2, line 18 ltem # 15 remove reference to 79.06

Do not delete line 25 on Page 696 and lines 1 - 4 on page 697, as | suggested earlier

Page 3, line 3 delete Item #21
Page 3, line 6 delete item # 23

Page 4, line 1 Add a new item: on page 700, line 11, remove "$40,000.000 $20,000,000 and insert $40,000,000"

Call if you have any questioné, thanks
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FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute

amendment 1, as follows:
1. Page 260, line 8: after “County” insert “and municipal”.

2. Page 260, line 9: delete that line.

3. Page 261, line 3: delete that line.

O

¥, Lage 26 i Y’on < A Ler™ ar i ‘T( 5 Vg5
. Page 261, line”7: dectehse the dollar amo E/ﬁo:"/cal/@m)%
/ : -
$17,600,000 f6r the pufposé of makifig-shared révénue gaymentéfrom the pudtic”

peneiits land

6. Page 361, line 1: delete “aend-municipal” and substitute “and municipal”.
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1 7. Page 361, line 2: after “sufficient” insert “, less any amount appropriated
2 under pars. (t) and (u),”.

3 8. Page 361, line 2: delete “counties; VA 5 ities” and substitute
4 “counties, towns, villages, énd cities”.

5 9. Page 361, line 3: after that line insert:

6. “SECTIQN 661n. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin

Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:
20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. Beginning in 2004, a sum

sufficient to make payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035.”.

7
8
9
10. Page 361, line 4: delete lines 4 to gﬁé / ? ‘

1. Page362;Time2. 2 " ihseTt “vo

12 12. Page 362, line 4: delete “79.04, 79.043, 79.044, 79.045,” and substitute
13 “79.085, 79.04,”.

%. Page 362, line 12: delete “g/ A%

79.0857, e - Plaie

15. Page 362, line 13: delete “79.044, 79.045, #a/700d4".

-

16. Page 695, line 12: delete lines 12 to 20.

19 17. Page 696, line 1: on lines 1, 6 and 11, delete “79.043, 79.044. 79.045.”.
ine endi
22 19. Page 697, line 13: on lines 13 and 17, delete “under ss. 79.043, 79.044,

23 79.045” and substitute “and county under s. 79.035”.
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20. Page 697, line 22: delete “ss. 79.035,” and substitute “s. 79.035”.
21. Page 697, line 23: delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045, and 79.046.

e vz
A:ﬁ and DR te ¢

29 Page 698 1ime7: Aele “

23. Page 698, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 699, line 2.

25. Page 699, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

26. Page 699, line 23: delete “and-—muniecipality” and substitute “and

1
2
4
5
7
8
9

municipality”.
10 27. Page 699, line 23: delete “county and” and substitute “county and”.
11 28. Page 699, line 24: delete “munieipal” and substitute “municipal”.
12 29. Page 699, line 24: after “account” insert “and, for distributions in 2004,
13 from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.835 (1) (t) and (u)”.
14 30. Page 700, line 2: on lines 2, 8 and 17, delete “and munieipality” and
15 substitute “and municipality”. - |
16 31. Page 700, line 3: on lines 3, 14 and 19, delete “er-municipality” and
17 substitute “or municipality”.
18 32. Page 700, line 9: delete “or” Vand substitute “or”.

33. Page 700, line 10: delete “muniecipality’s” and substitute “municipality’s”.

34. Page 700, line 12: delete “er—munieipality’s” and substitute “or
municipality’s”. |

=4 ﬂo?a 700, L (11 lolole" $46006-000 420 000,000 7
andl st ‘440,000,000 ad
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35. Page 703, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 711, line 12.
36. Page 1079, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.

37. Page 1150, line 5: delete “(dd)” and substitute “(db)”.
38. Page 1150, line 10: delete lines 10 gﬁt and [\

(END)
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FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

(Nﬂgﬂ s | o ﬂ/@g

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute
2 amendment 1, as follows:
3 1. Page 260, line 8: after “County” insert “and municipal”.
k 4 2. Page 260, line 9: delete that line. |
—
5 ine 3: d t i
6 4. Page 361, line 1: delete “end-muniecipal” and substitute “and municipal”.
7 9. Page 361, line 2: after “sufficient” insert “,less any amount appropriated -
8 under pars. (t) and (u),”.
9 6. Page 361, line 2: delete “counties;-towns; villages,and-eities” and substitute

10 “counties, towns, villages, and cities”.
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JK:jld:rs
1 7. Page 361, line 3: after that line insert:
2 “SECTION 661n. 20.835 (1) (db) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
3 Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:
4 20.835 (1) (db) County and municipal aid account. Beginning in 2004, a sum
5 sufficient to make payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035.”.

777 . -

6} ’/\g_JEféT" 8. Page 361, line 4: delete lines 4 to 18.
7 * 9. Page 362, line 4: deléte “79.04, 79.043, 79.044, 79.045,” and substitute

8 “79.035, 79.04,”.

V%
9| 2-3 10. Page 362, line 12: delete “79.03, 79.04, 79.043” and substitute “79.03,

10 79.035, 79.04,”.

11 11. Page 362, line 13: delete “79.044, 79.045,”.

12 12. Page 695, line 12: delete lines 12 to 20.

13 13. Page 696, line 1: on lines 1, 6 and 11, delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045.”.
14 14. Page 697, line 13: on lines 13 and 17, delete “under ss. 79.043, 79.044,

15 79.045” and substitute “and county under s. 79.035”.

16 15. Page 697, line 22: delete “ss. 7 9.035,” and substitute “s. 79.035”.
17 16. Page 697, line 23: delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045, and 79.046.
18 17. Page 698, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

19 with page 699, line 2.

20 18. Page 699, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

21 19. Page 699, line 23: delete “and-—municipality” and substitute “and

22 municipality”.



10
11
12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19

20
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20. Page 699, line 23: delete “county and” and substitute “county and”.

21. Page 699, line 24: delete “munieipal” and substitute “municipal”.

R L A el S A A e T Y

22. Page 699, line 24: after “account” insert “and, for distributions in 2004

from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.835 (1) (t) and (u)”.

23. Page 700, line 2: on lines 2, 8 and 17, delete “and-muniecipality” and

substitute “and municipality”.

24. Page 700, line 3: on lines 3, 14 and 19, delete “er-munieipality” and

substitute “or municipality”.

25. Page 700, line 9: delete “or” and substitute “or”.
- 26. Page 700, line 10: delete “muniecipality’s” and substitute “municipality’s”.

27. Page 700, line 11: delete “$40,000,000 $20.000,000” and substitute
“$40,000,000”. |

28. Page 700, line 12: deleté “er—muniecipality’s” and substitute “or
municipality’s”.
29. Page 708, line 5: deiete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 711, line 12.
| 30. Page 1079, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.
31. Page 1150, line 5: delete “(dd)” and substitute “(db)”.

32. Page 1150, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11.

(END)
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1 At the locations indicated, amend. the bill, as shown-by senate substitute
t 1/as folloyé:
2 amen .en L as folloyrs /
3 1. Page 260/line 8: afte County” imsert “gf{d municipal”.
A
/
4 {. Page/260, line 9: delete thatdine.
5 3. Page 261, liné 3: delete that line.
. M»—-—..Wm..m.a
~ E
[-6 4. Page 261, line 4: on lines 4 and 6, after “and” insert “county and”. f
~J
7 3. Page 261, line.7; decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by
") -
8 $17,600,000 for the€ purpose of ing shared rg,vé"r”lf;e payments-from the public
y =
/ . ,f/ ///
9 Qeneflts fur;id/ P ) S Vs |
) & “ i
10 ‘

6. P’é\ge 361, line 1: delete aﬂd}m&mapal and/s/ﬁbstitute ‘and municipal .
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1. Page 361, line 2: after “sufficient” insert “, less any amount appropriated
under pars. (t) and (u).”. |

swgloge 361, line 2: delete “countie
“counties, towns, villages, and cities”

9. Page 361} i{{g\ﬁ%\: after tHat line insert:

" and substitute

20.835 (1) (db) fZounty and municipal aid account. Beginning in 2004, a sum

sufficient to make payments to counties, towns, villages, and cities under s. 79.035.”.

10. Page 361, line 4: delete lines 4 to 25.

11. Page 362, line 2: after “and” insert “county anﬁ

1
12 12 Pa 2, lined: delete-“79.04, 79.043,79.044:-79.045 " Anid-substitute
13 “79.035, 79.04,”.
14 13. Page 362, line 10: after “and” insert “county and”.j —
14. Page 362, line 12: delete “ss. 79.03, 79.04, 79.043,” and substitute “s.
N/(é‘h 6 79.035".
\ }% 17 15. Page 362, line 13: delete “79.044, 79.045, and 79.06".
18 6. Page 695, line 12: delete lines tho 20.
19 17. 1, 6 and 11, delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045.”.
20 18. Page 696, line 25>g€lete the material beginning with that line and ending
21 with page 697, line 4.
22 19. Page 697/line 13: on lines 13 and 17, delete “under ss. 79.043, 79.044,
23 79.045" and subgtitute “and county under s. 79.035”.
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20. Page’697, line 22: delete “ss. 79.035,” and substitute “s. 79.035".
21. Page\697, line 23: delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045, and 79.046".

22. Page 698, line 7: delete “(m). (t). and (u)” and substitudte ‘)"

23. Page 698, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 699, line 2.

24. Page 699, lipe 16: delete “. (m). (t). and (u)’ and substitute grmg

25. Page 699, liné\\lg: delete lines 19 and 2.

26. Page 699, lin\é\XZS: delete “and—mjfunicipality” and substitute “and

AN

municipality”. \
27. Page 699, line 23: te “county /s ad” and substitute “county and”.

28. Page 699, line 24: dele “munfeipal” and substitute “municipal”.

29. Page 699, line 24: after “agcgunt” insert “and. for distributions in 2004,

from the appropriation accounts.und. 20.835 (1) (t) and (u)”.

30. Page 700, line 2: on linés 2, 8\and 17, delete “and-municipality” and

substitute “and municipality”.

31. Page 700, line 3: on lines 3, 14 and 19, delete “er-municipality” and

substitute “or municipality’/

32. Page 700, ling/9: delete “or” and substitute “or
33. Page 700, Kne 10: delete “muniecipality’s” and substiute “municipality’s”.

34. Page/700, line 12: delete “er—munieipality’s” an

municipality’s”.

substitute “or



. LRBb0591/2
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35. Page 703, line 5: delete the materia tiéginning with that line and ending

with page 711, M

.

~
36. Page 1079, line 7:-delete lides 7 to 13.

37. Page 1150, line 5: delete “(@)’?ﬂdﬁu@titute “(db)”.

~,

38. Page 1150, line 107/delete lines 10 to 13.

(END)
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LFB......Ammerman, Boyle — Current law distribution for county and
municipal aid -

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
3. Page 261, line 4: on lines 4 and 6, after “and” insert “county and”.

4. Page 361, line 1: delete ‘end-municipal” and substitute “and municipal”.

5. Page 361, line 2: after “sufficient” insert “, less any amount appropriated
under pars. (t) and (u),”.

6. Page 361, line 2: delete “counties; townsvillages,-and eities” and substitute

“counties, towns, villages, and cities”.
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7. Page 361, line 3: after that line insert:

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

8. Page 361, line 4: delete lines 4 to 18.
9. Page 362, line 2: after “and” insert “county and”.

10. Page 362, line 4: delete “79.04, 79.043, 79.044, 79.045,” and substitute
“79.035, 79.04,”.

11. Page 362, line 10: after “and” insert “county and”.

12. Page 362, line 12: delete “79.03, 79.04, 79.043” and substitute “79.03,
79.035, 79.04,”.

13. Page 362, line 13: delete “79.044, 79.045.”.
14. Page 695, line 12: delete lines 12 to 20.
15. Page 696, line 1: on lines 1,6 ahd 11, delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045.”.

16. Page 697, line 13: on lines 13 and 17, delete “under ss. 79.043, 79.044,

79.045” and substitute “and county under s. 79.035”.
17. Page 697, line 22: delete “ss. 79.035,” and substitute “s. 79.035”.
18. Page 697, line 23: delete “79.043, 79.044, 79.045, and 79.046”,

19. Page 698, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 699, line 2.

20. Page 699, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.
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21. Page 699, line 23: delete “and-—muniecipality” and substitute “and

municipality”.

22. Page 699, line 23: delete “county and” and substitute “county and”.

23. Page 699, line 24: delete “munieipal” and substitute “municipal”.

24, Page 699, line 24: after “account” insert “and, for distributions in 2004,
from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.835 (1) (t) and (u)”.

25. Page 700, line 2: on lines 2, 8 and 17, delete “and-municipality” and

substitute “and municipality”.

26. Page 700, line 3: on lines 3, 14 and 19, delete “er-munieipality” and

substitute “or municipality”.

2. Page 700, line 9: delete “e” and substitute “or”.
28. Page 700, line 10: delete “muniecipality’s” and substitute “municipality’s”.

29. Page 700, line 11: delete “$40,000,000 $20,000,000” and substitute
“$40,000,000”.

30. Pagé 700, line 12: delete “er—muniecipality’s” and substitute “or
municipality’s”.

31. Page 703, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
kwith page 711, line 12.

32. Page 1079, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.

33. Page 1150, line 5: delete “(dd)” and substitute “(db)”.

34. Page 1150, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11.

(END)



